

Professional Summary:

Mr. England has 20 years of combined experience in the fire service and the investigation field as a line Firefighter and a Fire Investigator. During the course of his career Mr. England has investigated minor to multi-million-dollar losses involving residential and commercial structures, motor vehicles, fatalities, and explosions. Mr. England has attended specialized training in fire investigations, hazardous materials, and evidence handling. Mr. England is a (IAAI) Certified Fire Investigator, (NAFI) Certified Fire and Explosion Investigator, and Hazardous Materials Technician.

Licenses and Certifications:

Certified Fire and Explosion Investigator, National Association of Arson Investigators, #24927-14296

Certified Vehicle Fire Investigation, National Association of Arson Investigators, #24927-14296v

Certified Fire Investigator, International Association of Arson Investigators, #46-062017

Private Investigator, West Virginia

Private Investigator, Ohio

Private Investigator, Kentucky

Project Experience:

Confidential Client, West Virginia Origin and Cause Investigation

Investigated a fire involving a rental property. The fire was determined to be an arson involving the tenant. The investigation led to successful denial of the claim.

Confidential Client, West Virginia Origin and Cause Investigation

Investigated a fire involving a private property. The fire was determined to be an arson involving the owner. The Investigation led to successful denial of the claim.

Confidential Client, West Virginia Origin and Cause Investigation

Investigated an explosion in a commercial property. The explosion was determined to be accidental. Investigation led to successful subrogation and recovery against the company at fault.

Court Qualifications/ Depositions:

Litigation CV available upon request.

Professional Experience:

EFI Global, Fire Investigator, 2022 – Present
West Virginia State Fire Marshal's Office, Fire Investigator, 2017–2022
Mullens Fire Department, Fire Chief/Fire Investigator, 2020-Present
Mullens Fire Department, Asst. Fire Chief/Fire Investigator, 2016-2020
Mullens Fire Department, Captain/Fire Investigator, 2013-2016
Mullens Fire Department, Lieutenant, 2010-2013
Mullens Fire Department, Firefighter, 2003-2010

Specialized Education:

WV IAAI Conference, WV IAAI, 2023
Certified Vehicle Fire Investigator Course, NAFI, 2023
WV IAAI Conference, WV IAAI, 2022
Identifying Electrical Damage, DCARI, 2022
Timelines, DCARI, 2022
Myths and Legends in Fire Investigation, DCARI, 2022
Receptacle Fires, DCARI, 2022
Fire Alarm Control Panels, DCARI, 2022
NFPA 1033 and 921 Important updates, CFI Trainer, 2022
Effective Investigation and Testimony, CFI Trainer, 2021
Critical Evaluation and Testing of Common Reported Accidental Cause, CFI Trainer, 2021
Electric & Hybrid Vehicle Fires, CFI Trainer, 2021
Electric & Hybrid Vehicle Design Basics, CFI Trainer, 2021
WV Chapter IAAI Fire Investigation Seminar, 2021
Advance Search and Seizure, Blue to Gold, 2020
International Fire, Arson, & Explosion Investigation Training Program, NAFI, 2020
Pre-Employment Background Investigation Seminar, Benchmark, 2020
Writing the Initial Origin and Cause Report, CFI Trainer, 2019
IAAI-FIT, CFI Trainer, 2019
Fundamentals of Interviewing, CFI Trainer, 2019
Arc Mapping Basics, CFI Trainer, 2019
WV Chapter IAAI Fire Investigation Seminar, 2019
The Practical Application of the Relationship Between NFPA 1033 and 921, CFI Trainer, 2018
The Scientific Method for Fire and Explosion Investigation, CFI Trainer, 2018
NFPA 1033 and Your Career, CFI Trainer, 2018
Documenting the Event, CFI Trainer, 2018
Fire Investigation Training and Testing, West Virginia State Fire Marshal's Office, 2018
Fire Investigation, WVU Fire Service Extension, 2018
Fire Inspector 1, WVU Fire Service Extension, 2018
Fire Investigation 3, WV Department of Education, 2012
Fire Explosion Investigation: Utilizing NFPA 1033 and 921, CFI Trainer, 2012
Ethics and the Fire Investigator, CFI Trainer, 2012
Fire Investigation 2, WV Department of Education, 2011
Fire Investigation 1, WV Department of Education, 2011

Education:

Bachelor of Science, Fire Administration/Fire Investigation, Columbia Southern University, Orange Beach, Alabama, 2018

Associates of Science, Fire Science, Columbia Southern University, Orange Beach, Alabama, 2017

Affiliations:

Board Member WV IAAI 2024

International Association of Arson Investigators (IAAI)

National Association of Fire Investigators (NAFI)

West Virginia International Association of Arson Investigators (WVIAAI)

Honors and Awards:

Fire Investigator of the Year, IAAI WV Chapter, 11/2021